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1 JUN 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for National Foreign Assessment
FROM: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT: Morning Meeting Minutes of 14 June 1978

1. In the Morning Meeting Minutes of 14 June I note that we
had been turning cartwheels to respond to two of David Aaron's
requests:

a. For documentation of Castro's lies during the
Cuban missile crisis;

b. For a background paper on Soviet motives in

2. I'd 1ike to make sure that I am kept advised on these, and
when one has policy implications like [ | one that 25X1
I'm brought into it. (I recognize we did discuss this so I did feel
brought in on this one.) I want to be responsive to the NSC but I
continue to not want to be caught in the position of being asked a
question by Aaron, Brzezinski or the President on a CIA document that
I have neither seen nor approved.

3. Additionally in the same Minutes, there was an expression

of unease about the situation | | 25X1
thinking about a military alternative. I think it would be appropriate
for us to do a think piece on | la military alternative  25X1

available to him and what steps it would take for him to ready it.
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STANSFIELD TURNER
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DCI noted "Let me see these memos before they go out please."
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